From: Wragg, Faranda

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 3:07 PM

To: MacDonad, Terry

Cc: Fleck, Nicole; Schumacher, Chuck

Subject: Administrative Correction for Salary Ordinance

On December 22, 2009, the City of Milwaukee Common Council adopted File #070020 - Substitute
resolution to ratify and confirm the final agreements between the City of Milwaukee and Plumbers’ Local

75, AFL-CIO for the period of 2007-2009 and 2010-2011. The pay rates for Pay Range 786 were
inadvertently left out.

Please make the following amendments to the Salary Ordinance: See the attachment for corrections.

Faranda
X3143



SALARY ORDINANCE CHANGES FOR
PAY RANGE 786 OF THE PLUMBERS’ LOCAL 75, AFL-CIO

Effective June 17, 2007 (PP 13, 2007)

Pay Range 786
Official Rate-Biweekly (2007)
2,476.80
Under Pay Range 786, in footnote “1/” delete the sentence in parentheses and substitute the
following: (“Effective P.P. 13, 2007 (June 17, 2007) the hourly rate is $30.96 ($2,476.80
biweekly) 92% of the outside rate of $33.65 per hour.)
In footnote “2/” delete the sentence in parentheses and substitute the following: (“Effective P.P.

13, 2007 (June 17, 2007) the hourly rate is $31.97 ($2,557.60 biweekly) 95% of the outside rate
of $33.65 per hour.)

Effective June 15, 2008 (PP 13, 2008)

Pay Range 786
Official Rate-Biweekly (2008)
2,589.60
Under Pay Range 786, in footnote “1/” delete the sentence in parentheses and substitute the
following: (“Effective P.P. 13, 2008 (June 15, 2008) the hourly rate is $32.37 ($2,589.60
biweekly) 92% of the outside rate of $35.18.)
In footnote “2/” delete the sentence in parentheses and substitute the following: (“Effective P.P.

13, 2008 (June 15, 2008) the hourly rate is $33.42 ($2,673.60 biweekly) 95% of the outside rate
of $35.18 per hour.)

Effective June 14, 2009 (PP 13, 2009)

Pay Range 786
Official Rate-Biweekly (PP 13, 2009)
2,596.80
Under Pay Range 786, in footnote “1/” delete the sentence in parentheses and substitute the

following: (“Effective P.P. 13, 2009 (June 14, 2009) the hourly rate is $32.46 ($2,596.80
biweekly) 92% of the outside rate of $35.28.)



In footnote “2/” delete the sentence in parentheses and substitute the following: (“Effective P.P.
13, 2009 (June 14, 2009) the hourly rate is $33.52 ($2,681.60 biweekly) 95% of the outside rate
of $35.28 per hour.)

Effective November 29, 2009 (PP 25, 2009)

Pay Range 786
Official Rate-Biweekly (PP 25, 2009)
2,644.80
Under Pay Range 786, in footnote “1/” delete the sentence in parentheses and substitute the
following: (“Effective P.P. 25, 2009 (November 29, 2009) the hourly rate is $33.06 ($2,644.80
biweekly) 92% of the outside rate of $35.93 per hour.)
In footnote “2/” delete the sentence in parentheses and substitute the following: (“Effective P.P.

25, 2009 (November 29, 2009) the hourly rate is $34.13 ($2,730.40 biweekly) 95% of the
outside rate of $35.93 per hour.)
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